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Re: REPLIES TO:
NMNM-12030 et at. (WC) - Certified Notice 2 082 203 734 oo
NMSF-078896 et al. (WC) - Certified Notice 2 082 203 751

Dear Mr. Townsend:

In response to your inquiries in the above referenced notices
(copies enclosed) the following actions are planned for the seven
wells in question:

1. 7 Nasgaly N7/ 203C JSec B, 727/, £ JSzlew
This well may have remaining reserves potential and needs to
be evaluated for remedial work. In the mean time a casing
integrity test will be performed and a request for temporary
abandonment filed. Please cancel the current Sundry Notice.
2. 1l1Hardie J/L- 078508  JSeo 26, 7AFN, LEL
This well may have remaining reserves potentlal and needs to
be evaluated for remedial work. In the mean time a casing
integrity test will be performed and a request for temporary
abandonment filed. Please cancel the current Sundry Notice.
3. 1 oxnard J/= 075776  fesS, T 27Ny EL «
This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.
4. 1 _Hammond J/ -0 77%% Jec I” 727/, £EY
This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.
S. 2 Hammond
This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.

'6. No. 2 Mudge Federal G = R7-27-11

This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.

7. No. 1 Fogelson 27 P-27-3p-11
This well has no remaining reserves and will be plugged.

All of this planned work is being scheduled for the 2nd quarter of
1995. If there are any further questions please contact me at
(915) 686-6548.
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